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Question #1 – Submitted January 12, 2023 

1) What sizes are the markerboards for #1, #2 and #3?   

The table headers Whiteboard #1 Width, Whiteboard #2 Width, and Whiteboard #3 Width do not indicate a specific board 

size. They instead indicate the sizes of each of up to three boards that could be requested for a designated space.  The 

value in these columns represent the requested width of the board.  So, the “5” for Elementary room 105 in column 

Whiteboard #1 Width represents one five-foot-wide whiteboard being requested for that room.  Additional board 

specifications needed to quote the proper product are found in section 3.1.3. 

 

Questions #2-7 – Submitted January 20, 2023 

2) Do you have a count of the projectors that need to be removed? 

We do not have a specific count.  The vendor should assume that a projector will need to be removed in every room 

in the RFQ.  If the vendor wishes to schedule an onsite visit to survey the installation locations, they may do so as 

outlined in section 2.3 and section 3.0. 

3) Do you have a count of the marker boards that need to be removed? 

We do not have a specific count.  Most of the rooms listed in the RFQ will need to have the current sixteen-foot 

combination whiteboard/corkboard removed. If the vendor wishes to schedule an onsite visit to survey the 

installation locations, they may do so as outlined in section 2.3 and section 3.0. 

4) Is there existing low voltage wiring that needs to be removed? 

Yes, as section 3.5 states, “Existing classroom projector mount and low voltage wiring are to be removed by the 

vendor unless specified differently by the district.” 

5) Are there any wall repairs that need to be performed?   

We do not foresee any wall repairs being necessary.  If the need arises, district staff will conduct the necessary repairs 

as soon as possible.  A small amount, we assume five or less, of installation locations may have adhesive on the walls 

from previous board installations.  The vendor should plan to remove this adhesive as necessary to facilitate the 

installation.  Historically, we have completed this task with a hammer and chisel.  If it is found that there are more 

than five of these locations where adhesive needs to be removed, the district will assist in removing the adhesive. 
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6) Is there any other equipment that needs to be removed? 

Any other equipment outside of what is described in section 3.5 that needs to be removed will be completed by the 

district. 

7) In the bid it says what equipment is removed needs to be taken away by the integration company.  

Is there any other equipment we will be taking away? 

Only the equipment as described in section 3.5 will need to be removed by the vendor. 

 


